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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary , ; . 0w
Federal Communications Commission SEP 920

The Portals CATIONS COMMISSION
445 12™ Street, S.W., Room TW-A325 FEDERAL Lo SECRETARY

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Constellation Communications Holdings, Inc., Application for Transfer of
Control of Licenses, File Nos. SAT-T/C-20020718-00114

Mobile Communications Holdings, Inc. Application for Transfer of Control
of License, File No. SAT-T/C-20020719-00104

Dear Ms. Dortch:

In response to an informal inquiry by Commission staff, ICO Global Communications
(Holdings) Limited submits a redacted copy of its response (“Response”) to an International
Bureau request for additional information regarding the above-captioned applications, which is
suitable for public inspection. Also enclosed is a copy of a certification accompanying the
Response, which is suitable for public inspection.

An unredacted copy of the Response was filed on August 12, 2002, pursuant to a request
for confidential treatment. The enclosed redacted copy contains ownership information that was
previously provided in the above-captioned applications pursuant {o the Commission’s rules and
for which confidential treatment has not been requested.

Please direct any questions regarding this submission to the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

Lt
Cheryl A. Tritt ,

Counsel to ICO Global Communications (Holding) Limited

Enclosures

cc: Howard Griboff (by facsimile)



REDACTED
RESPONSE TO REQUEST

In response to a request for additional information from the International Bureau
regarding the applications for the transfer of control of the non-common carrier satellite licenses
of Constellation Communications Holdings, Inc. (File No. SAT-T/C-20020718-00114) and
Mobile Communications Holdings, Inc. (File No. SAT-T/C-20020719-00104), ICO Global
Communications (Holdings) Limited (“ICO”), the proposed transferee, submits the following
information:

1. Eagle River Investments, LLC (“Eagle River”), a U.S. entity, holds 69.7 percent of
the voting interests and 34.45 percent of the economic interests in ICO. Craig O. McCaw, a U.S.
citizen, hélds é controlling interest in Eagle River. No foreign entities hold voting or economic
interests in Eagle River.
| 2.  Cascade Investment, L.L.C. (*Cascade”), a U.S. entity, holds 13.4 percent of the
voting interests and 4.81 percent of the economic interests in ICO. William H. Gates I1I, a U.S.
citizen, holds a controlling interest in Cascade. No foreign entities hold voting or economic

interests in Cascade.

[REDACTED]



REDACTED

[REDACTED]
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CERTIFICATION
I, Lawrence H. Williams, certify that to the best of my knowledge and in reliance
upon the existing records maintained by ICO Global Communications (Holdings)
Limited, the information provided in the foregoing Response to Request is true and

complete, and no material facts have been omitted.

Business Development , ‘
ICO Global Communications (Holdings) Limited

Dated: August 12, 2002
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